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National Nanotech [nitiative (NNI) http://www.nano.gov

Food and Drug Administration (FDA)

http://www.fda.gov/nanotechnology

Environmental Protection Administration (EPA)
htip://www.epa.gov/ncer/nano

Center for Nanotechnology http://Awww.ipt.nasa.cov/index.htul
National Science Foundation http://www.nst.gov.crssprgn/nano

Projects on Emerging Nanotechnologies http://www.nanotechproject.org
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Community Research & Development

Information Service (CORDIS)
http://www.cordis.europa.eu/nanotechnology

European Nanotechnology Gateway  http://www.nanoforum.org

European Nanobusiness Association  hitp://www.nanoeurope.org

aatiel) Aglaall
Institute of Nanotechnology (IoN) http://www.nano.org.uk
The Royal Society and Royal
Academy of Engineering  http://www.royalsoc.ac.uk/page.asp?id=1212
Institute of Food Science and
Technotogy (IFST) http://ifst.org
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Health and Safety Executive (HSE)
http://www.hse.zov.uk/horizons/nanotech/index.
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Ministry for Research and New Technology
http://www.nanomicro-recherche.gouv.fr/uk index.html

French Research Network in Micro and

Nanotechnologies (RMNT) http://www.rmnt,org. EN/index.html

Centre National de 1a Recherche Scientifique (CNRS)
http://www.cnrs.fr/index.html
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German Federal Institute for Risk Assessment (BIR)
http://www.bfr.bund.de/ed/template/index_en

Federal Ministry of Education and Research (BMBF)
http://www.bmbf.de/en/nanotechnologies.php
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National Institute for the Physics of Matter (INFM) http://www.infm.it/
Association Italiana per la ricerce industriale (AlRI)
hitp://www.airi.it/2005/index.php
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National Institute for Nanotechnology
htip://mint-nre-cnre.ge.ca’home/index e.html

e

Nanotechnology Researchers Network Center (Nanonet)
htip://www.nannet.go.jp/english

National Food Research Institute (NFRI)
http://www .nfri.affrc.eo.lp/english/ourroles/index.html
Japan Society for the Promotion of Science (JSPS)
http://www.isps.go.jp/english/index.htmi

RIKIN http://www.rikenresearch.riken.jp

National Institute of Health Sciences(NIHS) http://nihs.go.jp/index.him]

National Institute for Environmental Studies (NIES)
http://www.nies.go.jp/index.htinl
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National Institute of Advanced Industrial
Science and Technology (AIST) http:/Awww.aist.go.jp/index_en.htin]

Gl

Chinese Academy of Science hitp://cas.ac.cn/index/0C/index.htm!

National Center for Nanoscicnce and

Technology (NCNST) http://nanoctr.en/c_index.jsp

Key Laboratory of Molecule Nanostructure and WNanotechnology,
Chinesc Academy of Science
http://www.icas.ac.en/5_keyanxitong/stin/enghsh/hame.htm

O
Industrial Technology Research Institute (1TRI)
http://www.itri.org tw/eng/research/nan/index. jsp
Nanotechnology Research Center (NTRC)
http://www.ntre.itri.ore.tw/eng/index.jsn
NanoMark http://nanmark.itri.org, tw/eng
National Nano Device Laboratories (NDL) http://www.ndlLorg. tw

LS
Korean Food & Drug Administration (KFDA)  hitp://swww . kida.go kr
National NanoFab Center (NNFC) http://www.nnfc.com/index html
Center for Nanostructured Materials and
Technology (CNMT) http://enmt kist.re.kr

National Center for Nanomaterials Technology (NCNT)
http://nano.or.kr/english/index.asp

LY sl
CSIRO Manufacturing and Materials
Technology (CMMT) http://www.cimmt.csiro.au/brochures/tech/nanotech

Nanostructural Analysis Network Organisation, Major National
Research Facility (Nan-MNRF) http://www.nano.ore.au
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